technicolor

Description of Permissive Change

Date: 2018/10/29

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.
Ref: Class Il permissive change
Applicant: Technicolor Delivery Technologies Belgium

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: RSE-OWA0130

This Equipment is prepared for FCC Reassessment, The difference compared with
original is adding DFS band, the product hardware is identical and new band is adding
through software enabling.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

Kristiaan Carpentier / Regulatory & Approval Manager
Mail: Kristiaan.Carpentier@technicolor.com
Tel: + 32 3 443 6407




